
1

CITY OF BARABOO COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA
Council Chambers, 101 South Blvd., Baraboo, Wisconsin

Tuesday, August 27, 2019, 7:00 P.M.

Regular meeting of the Common Council, Mayor Mike Palm presiding.
Notices sent to Council members: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Kierzek, and Thurow

Notices sent to City Staff and Media: Atty. Truman, Adm. Geick, Clerk Zeman, Finance Director Haggard, City Engineer
Pinion, Utility Super. Peterson, Street Super. Gilman, Police Chief Schauf, Parks & Recreation Dir. Hardy, City
Treasurer Laux, Fire Chief Kevin Stieve, Library Director Jessica Bergin, CDA Director, the News Republic, WBDL,
and 99.7FM

Notices sent to other interested parties: Citizen Agenda Group, Media Agenda Group, Dawn Gunderson Schiel (Ehlers),
Andrea Jansen (Baker Tilly), Baraboo Firefighters Fundraising, Shakespeare on the Edge, Dawn Dederich, Kimberly
Overland, Dawn Adams, Julia Pillsbury, Alexandra Thomte

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES (Voice Vote): August 13, 2019

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Voice Vote):

5. COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTED

6. PRESENTATIONS
 Andrea Jansen from Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP will present the City’s 2018 Audit Report

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS The Mayor announces that this is the published date and time to hear public comment
concerning: (None Scheduled)

8. PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Council
action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

9. MAYOR'S BUSINESS
 The Mayor will announce the anticipated resignation of Alderperson Scott Sloan and the succession plan.

10. CONSENT AGENDA (Roll Call)
CA-1…Approve the accounts payable to be paid in the amount of $_____________

CA-2…Approve exemption from County Library tax for 2020.

CA-3…Re-appoint Craig Schlender and James Francisco to the Park & Recreation Commission, serving until
June 30, 2022

CA-4…Approve the following Liquor Licenses:
o Baraboo Firefighters Fundraising, Picnic License for 9-7-2019, “Foo Fest”
o Shakespeare on the Edge, Picnic License for 10-12-2019 & 10-13-2019, “A Gathering of Rogues &

Ruffians” Renaissance Faire

1



2

CA-5…Approve the following Operator Licenses:
o Dawn Dederich, Poor Richards (NEW)
o Kimberly Overland, United Cooperative (NEW)
o Dawn Adams, Walnut St. Tavern (RENEWAL – CONDITIONAL)
o Julia Pillsbury, Catch for a Cure Tournament (TEMP)
o Alexandra Thomte, Catch for a Cure Tournament (TEMP)

11. ORDINANCES ON 2nd READING
SRO-1…Amend §9.08(2) of the Baraboo Municipal Code Regulating Animal Waste.

SRO-2…Create ordinance regulating the use of the City’s yard waste and compost site, and update the City’s
current ordinance regarding illegal dumping.

12. NEW BUSINESS - RESOLUTIONS
NBR-1… Approve requesting additional funding from the State of Wisconsin for road repairs and improvements.

NBR-2…Approve recognizing Rudolph Thomas (Tom) Geimer for his dedication and faithfulness to the UW
Campus Commission.

NBR-3…Approve the City to continue as a member of CVMIC (Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company)
for the policy years of 2020, 2021 and 2022.

13. NEW BUSINES – ORDINANCES
NBO-1…Amend §19.13 of the Baraboo Municipal Code to prevent bikes at the Skate Park located at Campbell
Park.

14. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
 Review finalized list of goals.

 Discussion of taxes, positions, set targets, review capital plan items, discuss Council priorities. Establish Utility
target rates. Dawn Gunderson from Ehlers will provide the city’s financial advisory report.

 Update on status of Ambulance Commission

15. ADMINISTRATOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS (Comments are limited to recognition of City residents and
employees, memorials, and non-political community events. Discussion of matters related to governmental business is prohibited.)

16. REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE - The City acknowledges receipt and distribution
of the following:

 Reports: July 2019 – Treasurer & Fire Dept.

 Minutes from the Following Meetings:
Copies of these meeting minutes are included in your packet:
Finance/Personnel 8-13-19 UW Campus 7-18-19
Administrative 8-19-19 Airport 8-2-19
BEDC 8-1-19 Public Safety 7-29-19

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Library 7-2-19, 7-11-19, 7-16-19 Public Arts 7-25-19
PFC 7-15-19, 8-8-19 CDA 7-2-19, 8-6-19
Park & Recreation 7-8-19

 Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred: None

17. ADJOURNMENT (Voice Vote)
Brenda Zeman, City Clerk

For more information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com
2



3

August 2019

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
18 19 20 21 22 23 24

SCDC

PFC

Plan

Library

BID Emergency Mgt

25 26 27 28 29 30 31
Public Safety Finance

Council

Ambulance Public Arts

September 2019

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Labor Day

City Offices
CLOSED

CDA BEDC

Administrative

8 9 10 11 12 13 14
Park & Rec Finance

Council

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
SCDC

PFC

Plan

Library

BID UW Campus

22 23 24 25 26 27 28
Finance

Council

Ambulance Public Arts

Emergency Mgt

29
30

Public Safety
1 2 3 4 5

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE - Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with
Disabilities Act who requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format should
contact the City Clerk at 101 South Blvd., Baraboo, WI or phone (608) 355-2700 during regular business hours at
least 48 hours before the meeting so reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

Agenda jointly prepared by D. Munz and B. Zeman Agenda posted on 08/23/2019

3



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 13, 2019 Volume 42 Page #380

Council Chambers, Municipal Building, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, August 13, 2019 – 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Palm called the regular meeting of Council to order.
Roll call was taken.
Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Thurow
Council Members Absent: Kierzek
Others Present: Chief Schauf, Clerk Zeman, Adm. Geick, Atty. Truman, T. Pinion, C. Haggard, K.
Stieve, M. Hardy, J. Bergin, T. Gilman, members of the press and others.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Moved by Alt, seconded by Ellington and carried to approve the minutes of July 23, 2019.

Mayor Palm noted that the agenda has been amended to remove NBR-4. Moved by Wedekind,
seconded by Ellington to approve the amended agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted.

PRESENTATIONS (None Scheduled)

PUBLIC HEARINGS (None Scheduled)

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK

Kilton Holmes, 126 1st Street, Apt #3 Baraboo is in favor of the Library expansion in 2021; however,
he did not wish to speak.

Dr. Tony Kujawa, 101 11th Street, Baraboo, wants to remind the Council of the directives that were
given to the Library Board of trustees over two years ago: develop a strategic plan, a design, and
budget needs. All of the above have been accomplished. The library board has been working
diligently towards project completion. They have contributed $1.5M towards the project, $175,000
towards the initial architectural fees, and a total of $345,000 to purchase property. The Library
Board is ready to move forward with the project. As an individual, his values are trust and
credibility. He hopes that the Council shares these values and he is confident that the library should
be moved to 2021.

Doug Mering, 1605 Keith Street, Baraboo, is in favor of the Library expansion in 2021. The current
library is over 4,000 sq ft deficient in space. In 2004 a Needs Assessment was completed and
indicated that the library will need 11,500 sq. ft. of additional space to meet the protected needs over
the plan period. Their needs have grown significantly since this report was published in 2005 with
library programs offered tripling over the last 10 years. We have a business committee that wants us
to move ahead on the library expansion. We have long overdue improvements that they have noted
in their 2014 BEDC planning document. The Baraboo area is a business and family friendly
community with a thriving and diverse economy. It clearly communicates its value to current,
potential residents, visitors, and businesses. The library expansion supports community partnership
and equity.

Keri Olson, 1720 Elizabeth St #4, Baraboo, is in favor of the Library expansion for 2021. The
Library’s board of trustees and staff have spent countless hours and thousands of dollars from their
own funds to complete the steps as requested by the City to include a design on what the expansion
would look like and establish an expansion budget. She feels that while they were spending this time
and funds fulfilling these requests, the City inexplicably moved the library to 2028 on the Capital
allocation calendar. She understands that while there will always be worthy projects seeking the
Council’s attention, the library has waited for years consistently falling behind other priorities. The

4



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 13, 2019 Volume 42 Page #381

library is ready to proceed with its site, architectural drawings, construction budget, and strategic
plan in place. It’s obvious the community loudly supports the library’s expansion in 2021 and she
requests that it be moved back to its original position in 2021. She asks that the City offer its
greatest amount of financial support to this project possible. Now is the time to get loud for the
library, loud with support, loud with advocacy, but most importantly loud with action that will make
the Baraboo Public Library the next major capital public project for the City of Baraboo.

Pamela Roland, 875 Iroquois Circle, Baraboo is in favor of the Library expansion for 2021. She
feels everyone is in agreement that the space available at the library is no longer adequate to support
the community and offer the services and resources that we all need. The public has expressed
widespread support for the expansion. The cost of construction is expected to increase 4% per year,
added to the cost of maintaining the current library, the cost of pushing the expansion to 2028 would
increase the estimated project costs by over $4M dollars. Based on a 2008 report, the economic
return to tax payers is $4.06 per $1.00 of tax payer support. This return per dollar of tax payer funds
come back to tax payers in the form of the value of the library services and the direct economic
contribution of the public library to the state economy. With these facts, and the many others that
have been presented to the Council, along with the outcry of support shown by the citizens of
Baraboo indicate the value of moving ahead with the library expansion in 2021.

Rob Nelson, 318 Remington Street, Baraboo is interested in favor of the Library expansion for 2021.
As the City moves from the goal planning stage he would like to reiterate his support as a downtown
business owner for the public library renovation and expansion as soon as possible. Based on the
data that has been presented tonight and at previous meetings, concerning the social, economic, and
educational benefits that we are going to see downtown and throughout the city as a whole.

MAYOR’S BUSINESS
 The Mayor congratulated Police Chief, Mark Schauf on his 20th Anniversary with the City of

Baraboo. Congratulations Mark!

CONSENT AGENDA
Resolution No. 19-59

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $1,222,368.17 as recommended for payment by
the Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Resolution No. 19-60
THAT the City Clerk be authorized to issue the following Liquor Licenses:

 Devil’s Lake Bistro, Blass “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine
 Al. Ringling Brewing Co., Reserve “Class B” Liquor & Class “B” Fermented

Malt Beverage
 Kwik Trip #657, Change of Agent to Jacob Goeke
 Baraboo Young Professionals, Picnic License for 9-20-2019 and 12-20-2019,

“Baraboo Night Market”

Resolution No. 19-61
THAT the City Clerk be authorized to issue the following Operator’s Licenses:

 Elizabeth Williams, United Cooperative (NEW)
 Kathleen Cummings, Balanced Rock Winery (NEW)

5



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 13, 2019 Volume 42 Page #382

Resolution No. 19-62
Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, confirms the Mayor’s

appointments as follows:

THAT, Laura Walczak be appointed to the Baraboo Economic Development Commission
(BEDC) serving until February 28, 2022.

THAT, Lori Mueller be appointed to the Baraboo Economic Development Commission
(BEDC) to fill the unexpired term of Greg Manson, serving until February 28, 2022.

THAT, Paul Kelly be appointed to Police & Fire Commission (PFC) to fill the unexpired
term of J. Merle Alt, serving until April 30, 2020.

Moved by Petty, seconded by Sloan and carried that the Consent Agenda be approved-8 ayes.

NEW BUSINESS – RESOLUTIONS

Resolution No. 19-63
That the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin, does hereby ratify

and affirm the Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport Commission’s petition for state airport
development aid dated August 2, 2019.

Moved by Sloan, seconded by Ellington and carried that Resolution No. 19-63 be approved-
8 ayes.

Resolution No. 19-64
The Common Council hereby adopts the updated Employee Personnel Policy & Procedure

Handbook, as attached to this Resolution, which is to be effective on the date of the passage of this
Resolution.

Moved by Sloan, seconded by Wedekind and carried that Resolution No. 19-64 be approved-
8 ayes.

Resolution No. 19-65
THAT the City Finance Director in conjunction with City Treasurer is hereby authorized to

transfer $17,000.00 from the City’s monies in the Fire Equipment Replacement Fund to the
Police Department Capital Equipment Fund for the transfer of 2014 Ford F-150 pickup truck
from the Police Department to the Fire Department, and

THAT the Fire and Police Chiefs work together to ensure the transfer of the truck from the
Police Department to the Fire Department, including any emergency equipment currently
installed on/in the truck, and the squad car from the Fire Department to the Police Department.

Moved by Sloan, seconded by Petty and carried that Resolution No. 19-65 be approved-8
ayes.

Resolution No. 19-66
To authorize the Mayor, City Clerk and City Administrator to sign the contract with WPPA for

the term of January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2022.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried that Resolution No. 19-66 be approved-
8 ayes.

6



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 13, 2019 Volume 42 Page #383

NEW BUSINESS – ORDINANCES

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Ellington and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of
Ordinance No. 2527 amending Section 9.08(2) of the Baraboo Municipal Code as follows:

(2) ANIMAL WASTE REGULATED. No person having in his/her possession or
under his/her control any dog, cat, or other animal shall allow the same to defecate
off the premises of its owner or keeper and upon any public property or upon any
private property without the permission of the owner of the property. In the event the
animal defecates on another’s land or on any public property , the owner or person in
control of the animal shall immediately remove and dispose of the feces in a sanitary
manner. (2092 09/10/02)

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Petty and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of
Ordinance No. 2528 amending Section 11.08 of the Baraboo Municipal Code regulating illegal
dumping.

(1) PURPOSE AND INTENT. Illegal dumping can harm the environment and
negatively affect neighborhood aesthetics. Dumped items can also pose health and
safety hazards to people and wildlife, lower property values, and result in taxpayer
dollars being spent on enforcement and cleanup. Illegal dumping differs from
littering based on the volume and type of waste that is discarded.

(2) DEFINITIONS. As used in this section, the following words shall have the
following meanings:
(a) “Dump” means to discard (i) more than one cubic foot in volume of litter at

one time and/or (ii) furniture, appliances, yard waste and brush, electronics,
vehicle components and other similar materials. Material placed at a location
with an intent to leave it indefinitely, or material which has not been removed
from a location within twenty-four hours, is deemed discarded.

(2) ILLEGAL DUMPING PROHIBITED. It shall be illegal for anyperson to dump
any material in the City on either private or public land except when (i) such land is
designated by the City for dumping or is a facility licensed for such purpose, (ii) such
person is authorized to use such designated property or licensed facility, and (iii) such
person uses such property or facility according to the rules and regulations of said
property or facility.

(3) PENALTY. Any person who shall violate any provision of this section or who shall
permit or allow a violation of this section, shall be subject to a penalty as provided
for in §25.04 of this Code.

(3) COST OF REMOVAL. In addition to any other penalty imposed by this Code for
illegal dumping, the cost of cleaning up any item that has been illegal dumped by the
City shall be collected as a debt from the person causing the illegal dumping. If the
charge is not paid within 30 days of the date of billing, as additional administrative
collection charge of 10 percent of the charge shall be added to the amount due, plus
interest shall accrue thereon at the rate of 1 percent per month until paid.

PROPOSED NEW ORDINANCE REGULATING THE YARD WASTE AND COMPOST
TRANSFER SITE
11.08(M) YARD WASTE AND COMPOST TRANSFER SITE.

(1) PURPOSE AND INTENT. The City recognizes that there is a benefit to the
community by having and maintaining a publicly owned facility where City residents
can dispose of yard waste and brush for free, which the City can then processes into7



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 13, 2019 Volume 42 Page #384

compost and mulch. To accomplish this, the City owns and maintains a Yard Waste
and Compost Transfer Site where City residents can dispose of their brush and yard
waste originating from their residential property, and where anyone, residents and
non-residents alike, can obtain brush, yard ward waste, wood chips and wood free of
charge.

(2) DEFINITIONS. As used in this section, the following words and terms shall have
the following meanings:
(a) “Brush” means organic woody material trimmed from trees, shrubs or bushes,

but does not include tree stumps or pieces that are greater than 8’ long or 8”
in diameter originating from a resident’s property.

(b) “Person” means an individual and not a business, company, corporation or
other legal entity or person acting on behalf of a business, company,
corporation or other legal entity.

(c) “Property” means an owned or leased residential property located within the
City of Baraboo.

(d) “Resident” means a person permanently residing in the City of Baraboo.
(e) “Yard Waste” means organic material such as leaves, weeds, garden

trimmings, plant debris, twigs less than 18" long, pumpkins, crab apples,
pinecones, etc., originating from a resident’s property.

(f) “Yard Waste and Compost Transfer Site” or “Site” means property owned by
the City of Baraboo located at 407 Briar Street.

(3) YARD WASTE AND COMPOST SITE REGULATIONS.
(a) Residents may dispose of any amount of yard waste and brush at the Site so

long as the brush and yard waste originated from the resident’s property.
Disposal of any other material by a resident, or any brush or yard waste not
originating from the resident’s property, requires the prior written approval of
the Director of Public Works or designee.

(b) Non-residents, business, companies, corporations and other legal entities, and
all persons acting on behalf of non-residents, businesses, companies,
corporations or other legal entities, are prohibited from disposing any
material at the Site, including brush and yard waste, without the prior written
approval from the Director of Public Works or designee.

(c) All material deposited at the Site must be deposited in the areas so
designated.

(d) Any person, including non-residents, contractors and corporations, may
access the Site in order to take any amount of brush, yard waste, wood chips
or wood that is at the Site; however, screened compost and topsoil material is
reserved for residents unless prior written approval from the Director of
Public Works or designee is obtained.

(e) Use of the Site is limited to the uses described herein; any other use is
prohibited.

(f) Users of the Site strictly warrant and affirm that the user indemnifies and
holds the City harmless from and against any claims or other legal action
arising from their use of the Site, in whatever form that use may occur, and
includes the use of any materials taken from the Site. The City does not
guarantee the availability of any materials at the Site.

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SECTION 25.10 - BOND SCHEDULE FOR
ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS

(3)(h) Chapter 11 - Health and Sanitation - Violations: Standard bond amount, except as
8



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 13, 2019 Volume 42 Page #385

follows:
1. Solid waste and recyclable violation contrary to §11.07: First violation -

$50.00; Second violation within one year, as defined by §11.04(f) - $100.00;
Third violation within one year, as defined by §11.04(f) - $500.00.

2. Illegal Dumping contrary to §11.08: First violation - $100; Second violation
within one year, as defined by §11.04(f) - $250; Third and subsequent
violations within one year, as defined by §11.04(f) - $500

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Moved by Kolb, seconded by Ellington to convene as a Committee of the Whole to discuss

the Council goals & priorities
a) City Administrator Memo, Summary & Goals

Adm. Geick presented a list of the top 10 goals that were ranked by both Council
and Department Heads. The library expansion and the Fire/EMS building were
both included in this list; however, streets ranked #1 by both Council and
Department Heads.

In regard to the two buildings that have been under discussion, based on the
recommendations by the Finance Committee last year, he noted that it was
recommended that we look at other options than putting money into the current
fire station building at 135 4th Street. These recommendations were brought to
Council last year and the CIP was changed.

Looking at what Ehler’s has given us, they recommend a refunding bond issue
coming up. Adm. Geick recommends that we have Ehler’s do a financial study
based on the refunding issue. Decisions were made to fund the Fire/EMS
building with the USDA loans rather than using a standard bond issue. Based on
the results of the financial study, more than likely we will see the library project
moved up as well as being able to finish the Fire/EMS project by 2021.

Ald. Kolb questioned setting aside additional money for the study of the
conversion of the building to Fire/EMS. Adm. Geick noted that the impact fees
have been set aside in the budget for this project and as of August last year, the
capital improvement plan was changed by Finance and Council to include this
goal.
Ald. Ellington plans to meet with department heads for an explanation as to why
they rated the other goals higher than the library expansion.

Ald. Kolb noted that the citizens here tonight and the previous meeting have
made a compelling argument for moving the library up and he is pleased to hear
that Adm. Geick thinks we can do both. He supports moving the library
expansion up.

Mayor Palm noted that we can’t lose site of the goal setting that we do yearly is
for the upcoming budget, 2020. For the past 8 or 9 years our audits have come
back very well; we run a good yearly budget, we stick to it, and we are
commended every year by the auditors that we have very good financial status.
We need to keep this in mind while we move forward. It sounds like there might
be the ability to take both projects on but he’s not ready to say that until we hear

9



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 13, 2019 Volume 42 Page #386

the comments from Ehler’s.

Ald. Plautz questioned how the library expansion would fit into the 2020 budget.
Mayor Palm explained that we will have a better answer to this question once we
hear back from Ehler’s.

Ald. Sloan state that what we have to keep in mind is that every year, #1 across
the board, has been roads and streets. We are talking about $20M for the Fire
Station and the Library while the roads and streets fall apart. Everyone uses the
roads and streets and without them there is no economic development. Mayor
Palm noted that one thing we are looking at is increasing our annual contribution
and also has to be factored in. Ald Sloan reminded the Council that nobody
wanted to pay $10 per car to increase the budget for our roads but here we are
asking for $30/$40 per person for each building? He doubts the residents will
want to pay this.

Ald. Petty notes there are a lot of things we would like to accomplish but there is
only so much money in the budget to do it. Once we have the financial study
from Ehler’s we will have a much better idea of what we can and can’t do.

Adm. Geick asked if the Council would like anything changed on the list of
goals. Ald. Sloan and Ald. Petty request that streets be moved up on this list.
With a request from Ald. Sloan, the list was also adjusted to list the old hospital
as grants allow. Ald. Petty also noted that there will need to be some
consolidation between the Fire and EMS. Mayor Palm noted that with the
increased use of the Baraboo River, River Rescue is included on the list of goals.

b) Swimming Pool Memo with site options
M. Hardy explained that MSA has completed the preliminary draft site study.
The Parks Commission recommends that a second public input session before
they make a recommendation to the Council. The Parks Commission generally
favored the expansion and renovation option which allows for some
improvements to the existing facility and a splash pad. Because this option does
include some possible property acquisition, it is eligible for grant funding. The
other option for a splash pad might be a different location within the City.

Moved by Ellington, seconded by Sloan to reconvene into regular session.

ADMINISTRATOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS (None)

REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE
The City officially acknowledges receipt and distribution of the following:

 Reports: July 2019 Building Inspection
 Minutes from the Following Meetings

Finance/Personnel Committee – Dennis Thurow Committee Room, #205 July 23, 2019
Members Present: Petty, Thurow, Sloan
Absent:

10



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 13, 2019 Volume 42 Page #387

Others Present: Mayor Palm, Adm. Geick, E. Truman, B. Zeman, Troy Snow

Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Moved by
Sloan, seconded by Thurow to approve the minutes of July 9, 2019 and carried unanimously. Moved by Sloan, seconded by
Thurow to approve the agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

Action Items
a) Accounts Payable – Moved by Sloan seconded by Thurow to recommend to Council for approval of the accounts

payable for $387,713.87. Motion carried unanimously.
b) 2nd Qtr. Budget Amendments for $85,434 – The Committee reviewed the 2nd Qtr. budget amendments. Moved by

Sloan, seconded by Thurow to recommend to Council for approval. Motion carried unanimously.

Informational Items
a) City Attorney’s report on insurance claims – None.
b) Baraboo Area District Ambulance Finance Status Report – The City is currently reviewing the finances of the Baraboo District

Ambulance. It was noted that only 1 bid was received for their line of credit.
c) 2nd Qtr. Taxi Financial Statement – Postponed to August 13, 2019 meeting.
d) 2nd Qtr. Financial Statement – Postponed to August 13, 2019 meeting.

Adjournment – Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried to adjourn at 6:26pm.

Board of Review Council Chambers July 30, 2019
Present: Mayor Palm, T. Kolb, P. Wedekind, D. Thurow, B. Zeman
Absent:
Also Present: Michael Weymier & Marty Kuehn of Tyler Technologies, Atty. Truman, J. Atkinson
Mayor Palm called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. noting compliance with the open meeting law.

Select Chairperson:

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind that Mayor Palm be nominated as Chairperson. The Mayor called for other nominations
and none were offered. Motion by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb to close nominations and appoint Mayor Palm as Chairperson.
Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Mayor Palm, seconded by Kolb that Phil Wedekind be nominated as Vice Chair. The Mayor called for other
nominations and none were offered. Motion by Kolb, seconded by Mayor Palm to close nominations and appoint Phil Wedekind
as Vice Chair. Motion carried unanimously.

Mandatory training: All members have met the mandatory training as follows:

Palm, Kolb, Wedekind, Thurow and Zeman on 05-10-2018 and Atkinson on 04-11-2019.

Clerk Zeman accepted the Assessor’s Affidavit in the Assessment Roll and the Assessor executed the affidavit under oath.

Procedures of Operation

Mayor Palm reviewed the procedures for the Board.

Objections Filed

City Clerk Zeman reported that one case had been filed with her office, Baraboo State Bank. She noted that on Friday, July 26th
she advised Matt Ryczek at Baraboo State Bank that they were scheduled to appear at Board of Review on July 30th, 2019 at
1:20pm.

Hearings:

Baraboo State Bank, 101 Third Avenue, parcel no. 206 1569-00000

Clerk Zeman read into record a letter received from Matt Ryczek, Baraboo State Bank. Because the assessor for Baraboo State
Bank was not available today, they submitted this letter asking the Board of Review to postpone the Board of Review to a
different date. Motion made by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind to not allow postponement of the Board of Review. Motion carried
unanimously.

Reports

The Mayor reported that the Assessment Roll was open for public inspection on July 8, 2019 in the Clerk’s and Assessor’s
Office, and Public Library. Open book was held on July 11, 2019 by appointment at the Assessor’s office. Notice of the Board of
Review was posted at the Municipal Building, Library, Civic Center and Council Chambers and published at least 15 days prior
to the July 30th meeting.

Reports
11



City of Baraboo Council Minutes August 13, 2019 Volume 42 Page #388

Assessor Weymier presented the Annual Assessment Report.

Correction of 2018 Errors:

Assessor Weymier presented information on Correction of Errors for 2018:

Personal Prop Account 206-9165-00000, Independent Order of Odd Fellows, Baraboo Lodge #51, original $3,300, corrected to
$0.

Personal Prop Account 206-9312-10300, US Bank, original $700, corrected to $0.

Personal Prop Account 206-9002-73500, American Lifeline Inc., original $18,300 corrected to $0.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried unanimously to accept these corrections.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried unanimously that the Assessment Roll is approved as amended by the
determinations made by this Board of Review and that the Board adjourns at 3:00 p.m.

 Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Plan Commission 07-16-19 Ambulance 10-24-18, 06-26-19
Pink Lady Rail Comm. 04-02-19 CDA 07-02-19

CLOSED SESSION
Moved by Kolb, seconded by Sloan to go into Closed Session as per §19.85 (1)(e), Wis. Stat.,

for deliberating or negotiating the purchasing or public properties, the investing of public funds, or
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reason require a
closed session (The City’s current agreement with BDAS).

Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Thurow
Council Members Absent: Kierzek
Others Present: Mayor Palm, Chief Schauf, Clerk Zeman, Adm. Geick, Atty. Truman, C. Haggard

OPEN SESSION
Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried on a unanimous roll call vote to return to

Open Session as per WI Stats 19.85(2) to address any business that may be the result of deliberations
made in Closed Session.

Moved by Sloan, seconded by Ellington to authorize the City Administrator to contract with
an accounting firm for agreed upon procedure to verify the financial information for a maximum of
$25,000.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind to authorize Ald. Petty to request a special meeting
to discuss the financial condition of BDAS and any extenuating circumstances and authorize the City
Administrator to be the spokesperson for the City at this meeting. The authorization for Ald. Petty
includes his ability to discuss at the meeting the items that were discussed in Closes Session.

ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Ellington, seconded by Wedekind, and carried on voice vote, that the meeting

adjourn.

Brenda Zeman, City Clerk

12



S:\Council\Resolutions\8-27-19 Claims.docx

CA – 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - Dated: August 27, 2019

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $ as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Offered By: Consent Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

13



S:\C ou ncil\Resolu tions\8 -27 -19 L ibraryTax A nnu alExemption.d oc

C A -2

RE S O L UTIO N N O .2019 - D ated:A u gu st27 ,2019
The C ityof B araboo,W isconsin

Background: The C ou ncilmu sttake actionannu allyd eclaringC itytaxpayersexemptfrom payingcou nty
librarytax to avoid d ou ble taxation of cityand cou ntytaxes su pportingsimilarservices.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

W H EREA S,the Sau kC ou ntyB oard levies acou ntylibrarytax.

W H EREA S,Section43.64(2)(b)ofthe W isconsinStatu tesprovid esthatsu chu nitsofgovernment
whichlevy atax forpu blic library service and appropriate and expend foralibrary fu nd as d efined by
S43.52(1)d u ringthe yearforwhichthe cou ntytax levyismad e asu m atleastequ altothe cou ntytax rate
in the prioryearmu ltiplied by the equ alized valu ation of property in the C ity forthe cu rrentyear,may
applyforexemption from this tax;and

W H EREA S,the C ity of B araboo d oes levy alibrary tax in excess of the amou ntcalcu lated in
accord ance with43.64(2)(b).

Resolved,bythe C ommon C ou ncilof the C ityof B araboo,S au kC ou nty,W isconsin:

TH A T the C ityofB araboobe ex empted from the paymentofanycou ntylibrarytax asprovid ed in
Section 43.64(2)(b)inasmu chas itwillexpend forits own libraryfu nd for2020 an amou ntin excess of
thatcalcu lated in accord ance with43.64(2)(b).Exemption from the paymentof said cou nty library tax
shallnotpreclu d e the C ityof B araboo’s participation in cou ntylibraryservice in allotherrespects.

B e itFu rtherResolved,thatconfirmed copiesofthe Resolu tionbe forward ed bythe C ityC lerkto
the Reed sbu rgP u blic L ibraryand to the Sau kC ou ntyC lerkbyO ctober18 ,2019.

O ffered by: Finance A pproved:
M otion:
S econd: A ttest:

14



B araboo (town) $210 , 2 8 1 , 60 0 C ityofB araboo $8 25, 313, 40 0 $2 7 5, 591 $626, 0 50
B earC reek(town) $7 0 , 552 , 7 0 0 Village ofL a Valle $15, 97 2 , 90 0 $5, 334 $1 7 , 0 0 0
D ellona (town) $215, 8 7 8 , 0 0 0 Village ofN orthFreed om $23, 646, 60 0 $7 , 8 96 $33, 7 65
D elton (town) $311 , 2 8 7 , 90 0 Village ofP lain $67 , 8 30 , 7 0 0 $22 , 650 $66, 60 9
Exc els ior(town) $149, 552 , 30 0 Village ofP rairie d u S ac $433, 7 8 1 , 60 0 $144, 8 50 $32 8 , 312
Fairfield (town) $115, 348 , 90 0 C ityofReed s bu rg $61 8 , 362 , 50 0 $20 6, 48 5 $466, 525
Franklin (town) $7 7 , 145, 8 0 0 Village ofRoc kS prings $23, 2 8 9, 60 0 $7 , 7 7 7 $25, 0 0 0
Freed om (town) $58 , 645, 1 0 0 Village ofS au kC ity $355, 235, 1 0 0 $11 8 , 621 $20 8 , 0 0 0
Greenfield (town) $111 , 244, 2 0 0 Village ofS pringGreen $1 7 0 , 30 8 , 60 0 $56, 8 7 0 $98 , 942
H oney C reek(town) $8 4, 7 32 , 0 0 0 C ityofW is c ons in D ells * * $357 , 398 , 40 0 * $119, 344 $1 8 9, 48 2
Ironton (town) $51 , 97 1 , 90 0 Village ofL ake D elton* * $1 , 193, 455, 2 0 0 $398 , 522 $38 2 , 1 8 7
L a Valle (town) $369, 61 8 , 8 0 0
M errimac (town) $2 7 1 , 931 , 7 0 0
P rairie d u S ac (town) $159, 7 32 , 50 0
Reed s bu rg(town) $110 , 60 4, 7 0 0
S pringGreen (town) $1 8 6, 232 , 1 0 0
S u mpter(town) $65, 690 , 2 0 0 W is c ons in D ells $8 4, 7 1 1 , 8 0 0 $2 8 , 2 8 7
Troy(town) $96, 232 , 50 0
W as hington (town) $61 , 621 , 7 0 0
W es tfield (town) $53, 395, 1 0 0
W infield (town) $90 , 0 54, 0 0 0
W ood land (town) $8 7 , 2 8 9, 50 0
C azenovia (village) $663, 1 0 0
Ironton (village) $7 , 643, 8 0 0
L ime Rid ge (village) $9, 40 7 , 40 0
L oganville (village) $16, 667 , 7 0 0
M errimac (village) $7 8 , 0 59, 1 0 0
W es tB araboo (village) $97 , 533, 8 0 0

TOTAL: $3,219,018,100

2019 Sauk County

Library Board Budget $1,074,904
Tax Levy Rate 0.000333923

08/02/19 -M arkE.Ibac h,S ou thC entralL ibrary S ys tem

The tax levyrate is d etermined by d ivid ingthe 20 19 S au kC ou nty L ibrary B oard bu d getby
the 20 1 8 eq u alized valu e ofthos e m u nic ipalities thatpaythe c ou ntylibrarytax. The 20 19
eq u alized valu e ofthe mu nic ipalities withlibraries is then mu ltiplied bythattax levyrate to
d etermine the mu nic ipalappropriation need ed in ord erto exemptfrom the c ou ntylibrarytax
in 20 20 . The 20 19 m u nic ipallibraryappropriations (taken from information provid ed on the
library's 20 1 8 A nnu alReport)are provid ed as an ind ic ation ofthe mu nic ipality's c u rrentlevel
ofs u pport. --W is c ons in S tatu es , s . 43. 64(2)(b)

Sauk County Library Tax Exemption Calculations for 2020

Municipalities that pay

county library tax 2018 Equalized Value

Reduced by TID

2019 Equalized

Value Reduced by

TID

2020 Needed

Appropriation

Municipalities with

libraries

* W is c ons in D ells has res id ents in fou rc ou nties (S au k, C olu mbia, Ju neau , and A d ams ). The
eq u alized valu es from allfou rc ou nties have been ad d ed to res u ltin the figu re above. S ee
below forthe S au kC ou ntyportion only:

2019 Appropriation

Requested

* * W is c ons in D ells and L ake D elton are a jointlibrary. D u e to A c t20 , the mu nic ipalities that
fu nd jointlibraries have a s ec ond method they c an u s e to d etermine the nec es s arylevelat
whic htheyneed to fu nd the libraryin ord erto exemptfrom c ou ntylibrarytax. P er
43. 64(2)(c )(2), a m u nic ipalityin a jointlibrarymayappropriate an amou ntthatis notles s
than the average ofthe las tthree years .

15



S:\Council\Resolutions\8-27-19 Park & Rec Reappoints.docx

C A -3

RE SO L UTIO N N O .2019- D ated:A ugust 27,2019

The C ityof B araboo,W isconsin

B ackground:

FiscalN ote:(C heckone) [x ]Not Required [ ]Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved,bythe C ommon C ouncil of the C ityof B araboo,confirmsthe M ayor’s
appointmentsasfollows:

THAT, Craig Schlender and James Francisco be re-appointed to the Park & Recreation
Commission serving until June 30, 2022.

O fferedB y: Consent A pprovedbyM ayor:
M otion:
Second: C ertifiedbyC ityC lerk:

16



S:\C ou ncil\Resolu tions\8 -27 -2019 L iqu orL icense A pplications.d oc

C A -4
RE S O L UTIO N N O .2019 - D ated:A u gu st27 ,2019

The C ityof B araboo,W isconsin

Background: In ord erto be in fu llcompliance withState L aw,the C ityrecentlyamend ed C hapter12,
IntoxicatingL iqu orand Fermented M altB everages.B ecau se of this change,the A d ministrative
C ommittee is now requ ired to review allL iqu orL icense applications and make arecommend ation to
C ou ncil.

L iqu orL icense applications are reviewed bythe P olice D epartment,the Fire Inspector,and Zoning.

A llL iqu orL icenses willexpire Ju ne 30,2020 withthe exception of the P icnic L icense.A P icnic
L icense,also known as aTemporaryB eerand /orW ine L icense,is typicallyissu ed foraone ortwo d ay
event.

The L iqu orL icenses listed below were recommend ed to C ou ncilforapprovalatthe A u gu st19h,2019
A d ministrative C ommittee meeting.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [X ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved,bythe C ommon C ou ncilof the C ityof B araboo,S au kC ou nty,W isconsin:

TH A T the C ityC lerkbe au thorized to issu e the followingL iqu orL icenses:

 B araboo Firefighters Fu nd raising,P icnic L icense for9-7 -2019,“Foo Fest”
 Shakespeare on the Ed ge,P icnic L icense for10-12-2019 & 10-13-2019,“A Gatheringof

Rogu es & Ru ffians”Renaissance Faire

O ffered by:A d ministrative C omm.A pproved byM ayor:___________________________________
M otion:
S econd: C ertified byC lerk:

17



18



19



S:\C ou ncil\Resolu tions\8 -27 -2019 O peratorL icense A pplications.d oc

C A -5
RE S O L UTIO N N O .2019 - D ated:A u gu st27 ,2019

The C ityof B araboo,W isconsin

Background: In ord erto be in fu llcompliance withState L aw,the C ityrecentlyamend ed C hapter12,
IntoxicatingL iqu orand Fermented M altB everages.B ecau se of this change,the A d ministrative
C ommittee is now requ ired to review allO peratorL icense applications and make arecommend ation to
C ou ncil.

The P olice D epartmentwillcomplete abackgrou nd checkpriorto the issu ance of allO perators L icense.

A n O peratorL icense,also known as a“B artend er’s L icense”,is valid forno more than a2-yearperiod ,
expiringon Ju ne 30 th.A C ond itionalO perators L icense is valid foraperiod of one year,expiringon
Ju ne 30 th.A TemporaryO perators L icense is foran eventand valid forno more than 14 d ays.

The O peratorL icenses listed below were recommend ed to C ou ncilforapprovalatthe A u gu st19th,2019
A d ministrative C ommittee meeting.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [X ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved,bythe C ommon C ou ncilof the C ityof B araboo,S au kC ou nty,W isconsin:

TH A T the C ityC lerkbe au thorized to issu e the followingO perator’s L icenses:

 D awn D ed erich,P oorRichard s (N EW )
 KimberlyO verland ,United C ooperative (N EW )
 D awn A d ams,W alnu tSt.Tavern (REN EW A L –C O N D ITIO N A L )
 Ju liaP illsbu ry,C atchforaC u re Tou rnament(TEM P )
 A lexand raThomte,C atchforaC u re Tou rnament(TEM P )

O ffered by:A d ministrative C omm.A pproved byM ayor:___________________________________
M otion:
S econd: C ertified byC lerk:

20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



NBR - 1
RESOLUTION NO. 2019- Dated: August 27, 2019

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background Wisconsin’s diverse economy is dependent upon state roads as well as city,
county, and village streets and transit systems across the state. According to “Filling Potholes:
A New Look at Funding Local Transportation in Wisconsin,” commissioned by the Local
Government Institute of Wisconsin, the condition of Wisconsin’s highways is now the bottom
third of the country. State funding for roads in Wisconsin has failed to keep up with costs over
the past several decades. Safety is a primary concern and responsibility of governments across
Wisconsin and roads that are not maintained cause accidents. Our state highway and interstate
system is the backbone of our surface transportation system and plays a vital role in the economy
of Wisconsin. Both local and state roads need proper maintenance in order for our economy
to grow. Fifty-five percent of Wisconsin’s major locally and state-maintained roads have
pavement that is in poor condition and 19% in mediocre condition. The report blames
“inadequate state and local funding” for worsening conditions and estimates that drivers in some
Wisconsin cities spend nearly $1,000 a year on repairs due to driving their vehicles on
deteriorating roads. Water and outdoor recreation, along with trails, parks, golf courses, historic
sites and attractions, all work together to draw travelers to Sauk County. Local businesses all
cater to and benefit from the traveler spending money. Sauk County is among the top counties
in the state for tourism. With people coming in and out of Sauk County for tourism, work, and
everything in between, the quality of our roads is very important.

In order to maintain our economy, the City of Baraboo, located in the heart of Sauk County,
joins the Sauk County Board of Supervisors (Sauk Co. Resolution 32-2019), in asking the State
to allocate additional funds for repairing and improving all State Highways in Sauk County.

Fiscal Note: ( one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of
Baraboo hereby joins the Sauk County Board of Supervisors in requesting additional funding
from the State of Wisconsin for road repairs and improvements for all State Highways in Sauk
County and directs the City Clerk to send a copy of this resolution to our State Legislators and
to Governor Tony Evers.

Offered by: Public Safety Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

31



S:\Council\Resolutions\8-27-19 Tom Geimer Honoree.doc

NBR - 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 - Dated: August 27, 2019
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: On August 20, 2019 the Sauk County Board of Supervisors recognized and thanked
Rudolph Thomas (Tom) Geimer posthumously for his faithful service to the UW Campus Commission.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Baraboo Common Council we express our
appreciation to Tom Geimer for serving as a dedicated member of the Sauk County UW Campus
Commission for over 16 years. We appreciate Tom’s many years of service to our community.

Offered by: Sauk County UW Campus Commission Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

32



S:\Council\Resolutions\8-27-19 CVMIC Liability Insurance Renewal.docx

NBR - 3
RESOLUTION NO. 2019- Dated: August 27, 2019

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background
The city’s liability insurance is currently purchased from Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance company (CVMIC). The City
currently has a self-insured retention per claim (deductible) of $25,000, up to a maximum of four per year.

The City has been presented with two renewal options attached to this resolution:

Option 1 – Continue with the self-insured retention (deductible) of $25,000 for the following premiums:
2020 $69,735
2021 $71,391
2022 $72,819

Option 2 – Increase the self-insured retention (deductible) to $37,500 for the following premiums:
2020 $65,551 a decrease of $4,184
2021 $67,107 a decrease of $4,284
2022 $68,450 a decrease of $4,369

After reviewing our past claims history, the discounted premiums are not attractive enough to take on the added risk. In
2014 and 2017, there were 2 claims that exceeded the $25,000 deductible. Had we opted for the higher deductible of
$37,500 in those years, the City would have paid an additional $12,500 per claim.

Below is the historical information for claims from 2008 to 2019:

Note: ( one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted [ ] Other
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:
That the City of Baraboo agrees to continue as a member of CVMIC for the policy years 2020, 2021 and 2022 as
outlined in Option 1 with a self-insured retention of $25,000 at guaranteed premiums of $69,735, $71,391, and $72,819,
respectively.

Offered by: Finance Committee Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

33



34

chaggard
Oval



NBO-1

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: Following a discussion at the August 12, 2019, Park and Recreation Commission
meeting, the Commissioners voted 3 to 2 in favor of recommending the City Council adopt an
ordinance prohibiting bicycles at the City’s Skate Park, located in Campbell Park.

The topic was presented for discussion and a possible recommendation to Council given an increased
number of people riding bicycles at the skate park and there being no official or enforceable
mechanism in place to prevent the activity. Discussion on the topic included information that bicycle
riding at the Skate Park can cause the park materials to degrade faster, that when the park was built it
was intended to be limited to skateboarding, and that there are legitimate safety concerns with opening
the skate park to bicycles. Park and Recreation Director Mike Hardy also presented information
regarding how other communities have chosen to regulate skate parks.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN AS
FOLLOWS:

1. Section 19.13, which is currently reserved, of the Baraboo Municipal Code is amended as
follows:

19.13 CONDUCT IN CAMPBELL PARK REGULATED. (xxxx). Bicycles are prohibited
in the area of Campbell Park designated and improved for skateboarding, and which
is commonly referred to as the Skate Park.

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly passed by the Common Council of the
City of Baraboo on the _____ day of ______________, 20__, and is recorded on page ____ of
volume _____.

City Clerk: ________________________

35



List of City Goals for FY20201

List completed at 8-13-19 City Council meeting

Capital Projects

1. Street reconstruction

2. Fire/EMS (Ambulance)

3. Library expansion

4. Pool Improvement/Splash Pad

5. Remove old hospital at 1208 Oak St.

Staff, Equipment and Other

1. Shared services with other local governments

2. Comprehensive Financial Plan

3. Alternative Revenue Sources

4. Consolidation of Fire/EMS

5. Stay under debt limits

6. Consideration of staffing needs include: Human Resources, Information Tech, Library staff, Fire Dept.

staff, a Park Facilities Manager and janitorial staff.

Infrastructure

1. Road improvements: including street reconstruction and street maintenance

2. Sidewalk repairs and extensions

3. Update utility agreement with West Baraboo

4. Stormwater utility improvements

5. Utility engineering for Hwy 33

6. Lead line replacement

Public Safety

1. Public Safety priority

2. Ambulance Financial Plan with Ambulance Commission input

3. At risk programs with staff and others

4. Fire department recruitment and consolidation of services

5. Drug & Alcohol program and education

Environment and Nature

1. Water Quality

2. Park Expansion – Children’s equipment

3. River Rescue

4. Baraboo River

5. Skate Park

6. Housing needs

1 These goals are a consolidation of the vote tabulations and if any ranking was done it was based on the Council vote
tabulation.

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



City of Baraboo Treasurer's Report Investment 2019.xlsx 8/12/2019
Month July 2019

Bank Balance Bank

BANK INVESTMENTS Type Fund Account Term Maturity Rate BNB LGIP WF/JB CFB SUM BWD PDS FBB RCB CLARE WCCU ICB CCF BMO FICA SCHWAB Grand Total

Alma Waite Account NOW account 820 104502957 Daily 0.49% 23,204.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,204.18

Alma Waite Trust Fund Cert of Deposit 820 6275826 36 months 7/8/21 2.85% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00

6295215 36 months 10/16/19 1.35% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

3861228 33 months 11/21/20 *2.05% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00

54962-27444 30 months 8/21/20 1.99% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,999.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,999.89

6900492354 31 months 9/22/20 2.25% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00

40032677 30 months 10/16/20 2.45% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 113,355.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 113,355.42

14890100-102 21 months 6/23/20 2.80% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,567.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,567.78

Investment Pool 820 856206-3 Daily 2.38% 0.00 38,204.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,204.74

Dana Investment 820 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00

CDA-Grant Accounts Checking 220 1000934/1146394 Daily none 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00

CDA-Loan Accounts (blank) 983 (blank) (blank) 753,998.14 167,610.23 0.00 92,519.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,014,128.06

Fire Benefit Fund Investment 900 126696102 Daily 0.11% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 649.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 649.87

Cert of Deposit 900 6900470891 18 months 6/1/20 2.62% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00

Investment Pool 900 856206-4 Daily 2.38% 0.00 19,609.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,609.29

Fire Equipment Fund Cert of Deposit 420 6294952 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 133,418.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 133,418.57

109465199 24 months 3/23/20 2.16% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,240.00

30087 36 months 3/28/21 2.47% 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,727.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,727.88

14890100-104 27 months 3/20/21 2.97% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 131,606.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 131,606.72

14890100-103 21 months 6/23/20 2.80% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,567.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,567.78

173747 13 months 6/17/20 2.33% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,411.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,411.74

Dana Investment 420 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00

Friends of the Library Savings 940 103035891 Daily 0.10% 27,522.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,522.73

General Cash Account Checking / NOW 100 1000306/9830 Daily .04%/.49% 964,785.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 964,785.69

Deposit Placement 100 101066015 Daily 0.49% 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01

General Fund Money Market 100 908-640 Daily 0.30% 0.00 0.00 204,592.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 204,592.14

86190136 Daily 1.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 704,881.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 704,881.54

163563 Daily 1.35% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 131,592.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 131,592.89

7481010 Daily 0.90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 219,237.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 219,237.43

471582 Daily 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 261,492.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 261,492.54

10080968 Daily 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 643,170.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 643,170.66

525450 Daily 0.60% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 254,265.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 254,265.71

54962-07 Daily 1.25% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,702.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,702.80

5031443 Daily 0.84% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63,099.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63,099.53

20032292 Daily 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 259,786.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 259,786.58

2061232 Daily 1.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104,929.82 0.00 0.00 104,929.82

Cert of Deposit 100 3846829 24 months 9/12/19 1.45% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

29565 24 months 8/28/19 1.40% 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

109508099 24 months 6/08/20 2.45% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

109507299 18 months 12/8/19 2.36% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

40032552 24 months 4/6/20 2.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

1800441 24 months 9/12/20 2.40% 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

1800522 18 months 3/20/20 2.33% 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

0100 16 months 2/22/20 2.48% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

7758000603 12 months 12/7/19 2.65% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

14890100-100 27 months 5/25/21 2.97% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 151,543.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 151,543.96

1802640 12 months 3/28/20 2.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

6375642 13 months 7/25/20 2.35% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

Investment Pool 100 856206-1 Daily 2.38% 0.00 747,223.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 747,223.92

Deposit Placement 100 104791111271 Daily 2.37% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,023,950.27 0.00 1,023,950.27

10090686 Daily 0.85% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 727,006.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 727,006.57

Dana Investment 100 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00

General Fund-Bond Issue Money Market 100 104557859 Daily 2.46% 524,543.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 524,543.23

Investment Pool 100 856206-2 Daily 2.38% 0.00 793,678.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 793,678.62

Library Building Fund Cert of Deposit 851 107070188 12 month 3/28/20 2.42% 150,914.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,914.96

Investment Pool 851 856206-6 Daily 2.38% 0.00 360,634.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 360,634.08

Dana Investment 851 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00

Library Segregated Fund NOW account 850 104551192 Daily 0.49% 123,882.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 123,882.65

Library Segregated Trust FundCert of Deposit 850 1802646 12 months 3/28/20 2.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 245,187.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 245,187.73

54962-105 13 months 5/23/20 2.53% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225,000.00

Park House Account NOW account 890 101001035 Daily 0.49% 12,012.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,012.47

Park Impact Fees Cert of Deposit 250 40032035 24 months 3/28/21 2.56% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,952.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,952.06

40032677 24 months 5/2/20 2.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,077.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,077.56

Park Kuenzi Estate Cert of Deposit 830 6264646 24 months 7/22/20 2.65% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,294.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,294.00

7069931 24 months 7/25/19 1.25% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

14890100-105 23 months 6/25/21 2.47% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00

Park Segregated Fund Cert of Deposit 870 1802520 12 months 3/12/20 2.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,080.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,080.78

NOW account 840/870 1000-888 Daily 0.49% 110,440.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,440.28

Sewer Debt Service NOW account 960 104506359 Daily 0.49% 83,869.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 83,869.74

Sewer Depreciation Fund Cert of Deposit 960 30695 12 Months 7/30/19 2.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

54962-106 13 Months 8/30/20 2.34% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 179,614.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 179,614.08

Sewer Equipment Replacement FundCert of Deposit 960 30189 12 month 8/17/19 2.25% 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,487.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,487.14

54962-103 13 Months 2/29/20 2.53% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,309.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,309.09

NOW account 960 104522281 Daily 0.49% 128,427.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 128,427.38

Dana Investment 960 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 400,000.00

Sewer General Cert of Deposit 960 54962-0102 16 months 03/05/20 2.48% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,113.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,113.93

1373100 14 months 05/15/20 2.31% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 247,234.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 247,234.64

1802514 12 months 3/12/20 2.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,484.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,484.67

Investment Pool 960 856206-7 Daily 2.38% 0.00 502,314.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 502,314.18

NOW account 960 104550099 Daily 0.49% 376,610.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 376,610.65

Dana Investment 960 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00

Stormwater Dana Investment 950 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00

Stormwater Equip ReplacementMoney Market 950 104565819 Daily 0.49% 58,491.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,491.13

Utilities Account Checking 960/970 101000292 Daily 0.04% 610,106.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 610,106.66

Water General Money Market 970 101153201 Daily 0.49% 164,827.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,827.74

Cert of Deposit 970 40032034 15 months 6/28/20 2.56% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,892.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,892.80

54962-0101 16 months 03/05/20 2.48% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 309,010.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 309,010.67

7758000602 18 months 6/7/20 2.87%** 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 203,252.15 0.00 0.00 203,252.15

54962-0104 13 months 4/18/20 2.53% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 204,323.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 204,323.11

Investment Pool 970 856206-8 Daily 2.38% 0.00 351,619.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 351,619.93

Dana Investment 970 3694-7092 (blank) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275,000.00 275,000.00

Grand Total 4,113,647.64 2,980,894.99 204,592.14 2,233,369.43 594,936.11 386,592.89 261,492.54 647,477.43 1,370,177.23 501,500.35 1,676,073.57 642,812.10 1,072,476.16 648,181.97 1,023,950.27 2,775,000.00 21,133,174.82

19.47% 14.11% 0.97% 10.57% 2.82% 1.83% 1.24% 3.06% 6.48% 2.37% 7.93% 3.04% 5.07% 3.07% 4.85% 13.13% Actual

Bank Rating **** ****1/2 ***** ***** ***** ***** **** ***** ***** ***** **** *** ****

FDIC / State Insured 1,403,998.14 Unlimited 1,300,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 Unlimited 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 Unlimited Unlimited 12,616,606$

Collateral 6,707,847.65 2,103,633.00 1,000,000.00 496,000.00 5,741,569$

Brokerage Securites 2,775,000$

Maximum Investment 8,111,845.79 2,753,633.00 1,650,000.00 1,146,000.00 21,133,175$
Lori J Laux, Treasurer

183



TREASURER'S INVESTMENT TRANSACTION REPORT Jul-19

Average Rate of Return on Current Deposits: Benchmarks:
Avg Term

Total Receipts: 1,217,124.64 General Funds: 7.6 M 1.76% LGIP 2.38%
Utility Funds: 13.6 M 1.84%

Total Disbursments: 1,650,080.61 Segregated Funds: 24.2 M 2.20% 90-day T-bill: 2.12%
Securities w/Dana 3.81 years 2.48%
All Funds: 12.7 M 1.87% 6M CD: 1.21%

Liquid: 56% 12M CD: 1.41%
Term: 44% 18M CD: 2.24%

Policy Objectives:
Safety: ▪ $2,750,000 has been invested in marketable securities with Dana Investments, these are not guaranteed.

Liquidity: ▪ Nothing new to report
Yield: ▪ CD yields have declined slightly. Treasuries are headed down and LGIP is currently stable. Adjustable rate securities are gradually rising.

TRANSACTIONS
# Action Type Identification Bank Acct # Note Term Maturity Date Rate Amount Interest

(1) Renew CD Kuenzi Estate BSB 7069931 24 months 7/25/2019 1.25% 20,733.00 Reinvested

SUM 148901-105 23 months 6/25/2021 2.47% 10,000.00 Reinvested
Comments: Took out funds for current year projects

(2) Renew CD Sewer Depreciation CFB 30695 12 months 7/30/2019 2.15% 166,025.00 Reinvested

WCCU 54962-106 13 months 8/30/2019 2.34% 179,614.00 Reinvested
Comments: Add 2019 contribution of $10,000

INVESTMENT ADVISOR TRANSACTIONS
Yield to Worst

# Action Type Identification Price Rating Note Term/WAL Maturity DateYield - Maturity Amount Interest

(1) CALLED FMAC 3134GAA95 99.9500 AA+ 3 years 12/30/2019 1.30% /1.66% 150,000.00 Semiannual

Comments: Called after 2.5 years. Earned 1.51%

(2) BUY GNMA MA4216 100.7500 NR Adjustable rate (annual) 3.22 years 1/20/1947 2.0% /2.78% $146,342.35 Monthly
25% Prepay

Comments: Monthly principal payments

(3) BUY SBA 505123 100.1875 NR Adjustable rate (quarterly) 2.76 years 12/25/2025 3.0 %/ 3.0% $200,121.46 Monthly
10% Prepay

Comments: Monthly principal payments

184



Baraboo Fire Department
Monthly Report - July 2019

July Year to Date Totals Year to Date Percentage

Incident Responses 2019 2018 2018 2019 Increase/Decrease

Fire, Other 0 2 4 0 2019

Building Fire 1 8 13 10 24 Fire 10.81%

Fire in Mobile Home used as a Fixed Structure 0 0 0 0 46 Rescue 20.72%

Fire in Structures other than Building 0 0 0 0 9 Haz Mat 4.05%

Cooking Fire 0 6 6 4 40 Alarm 18.02%

Chimney Fire 0 4 5 0 94 Other 42.34%

Vehicle Fire 0 2 3 5 9 Mutual Aid 4.05%

Wildland Fire 1 5 6 5

Trash or Rubbish Fire Contained 0 0 0 0 2018

Outside Rubbish, Trash or Waste Fire 0 2 2 0 41 Fire 10.88%

Dumpster or other Trash Receptacle Fire 0 1 1 0 95 Rescue 25.20%

Outside Storage Fire 0 0 0 0 20 Haz Mat 5.31%

Outside Gas or Vapor Combustion Explosion 0 1 1 0 68 Alarm 18.04%

Medical Assist 3 20 32 9 127 Other 33.69%

Vehicle Crash 5 22 43 30 26 Mutual Aid 6.90%

Motor vehicle/pedestrian crash 0 0 0 1

Search for Person on Land 1 0 2 1

Extrication of Victim(s) from Building/Structure 0 0 0 0

Extrication from Vehicles 1 3 4 4

Extrication, Other 0 0 2 0

Elevator Rescue 0 2 3 1

Water/Ice Rescue 0 4 5 0

High Angle Rescue 0 4 4 0

Hazardous Material 2 5 12 6

Carbon Monoxide Incident 0 2 8 3

Hazardous Call, Other 5 8 17 17

Vehicle Accident - General Cleanup 1 4 10 8

Animal Rescue 0 1 1 0

Water Problem, Other 0 0 0 1

Smoke or Odor Removal 0 0 3 2

Sevice Call, Other 0 1 1 3

Lock-out 0 0 0 0

Assist Police 0 2 4 9

Public Service 0 3 3 8

Unauthorized Burning 0 1 2 3

Authorized Burning 0 1 1 3

Good Intent Call 1 28 44 13

Dispatched/Cancelled 5 25 37 25

Wrong Location 0 0 1 0

Smoke Scare, Odor of Smoke 0 0 1 0

Steam, Vapor, Fog or Dust thought to be Smoke 0 1 1 0

Malicious Alarm 0 1 2 2

Bomb Threat 0 0 0 0

Alarm 4 24 54 28

Carbon Monoxide Alarm 0 4 12 10

Lightning Strike 0 0 0 2

Severe Weather Standby 0 0 1 0

Mutual Aid - City 0 11 20 6

Mutual Aid - Rural 0 6 6 3

Totals 30 214 377 222 3.74%

0 Exposure Fires

377 Total Incidents

Incident Responses by Municipality Total Incidents Percent

City of Baraboo 17 56.67% 131 59.01%

Village of West Baraboo 2 6.67% 17 7.66%

Town of Baraboo 5 16.67% 35 15.77%

Town of Fairfield 3 10.00% 13 5.86%

Town of Greenfield 3 10.00% 12 5.41%

Town of Sumpter 0 0.00% 5 2.25%

Mutual Aid - City 0 0.00% 6 2.70%

Mutual Aid - Rural 0 0.00% 3 1.35%

Totals 30 100.00% 222 100.00%

185



Baraboo Fire Department

Monthly Report - July 2019

Fire Inspections January February March April May June July August Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec

City of Baraboo 12 50 83 160 132 172 12

Village of West Baraboo 89 39 2 1 1 0 26

Town of Baraboo 0 0 0 2 1 14 29

Town of Fairfield 0 0 0 2 0 0 3

Town of Greenfield 0 0 0 0 0 2 6

Town of Sumpter 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Totals 101 89 85 165 134 188 77 0 0 0 0 0

Total Inspections Year to Date 839

Number Number Number Total

Fire Prevention Education - Current Month of Activities of Adults of Children Participants

Fire Extinguisher and Fire Safety Training 0 0 0 0

Fire Safety Presentations 0 0 0 0

Fire Safety House Training RURAL SAFETY DAYS 0 0 0 0

Other AL BEHRMAN FAMILY RESOURCE NIGHT 0 0 0 0

Grand Totals 0 0 0 0

1563

0

Number of Number of

Monthly Smoke Alarms CO Alarms Total

Install Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Alarms 0 0 0

11 Year to Date Total

Total Fire Safety Contacts Year to Date

186



Finance/Personnel Committee –Dennis Thurow Committee Room, #205 August 13, 2019
Members Present: Petty, Thurow, Sloan
Absent:
Others Present: Mayor Palm, Adm. Geick, E. Truman, B. Zeman, K. Stieve, C. Haggard, J. Bergin, M. Schauf, R.
Nelson, members of the press and others

Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to approve the minutes of July 23, 2019 and carried unanimously. Moved by
Sloan to remove item 2B and postpone it until the next meeting, seconded by Thurow to approve the agenda as
amended. Motion carried unanimously.

Action Items
a) Accounts Payable –Moved by Sloan seconded by Thurow to recommend to Council for approval of the

accounts payable for $1,222,368.17. Motion carried unanimously.
b) Transfer of the 2014 Ford F-150 Pick-up truck from Police Dept. to Fire Dept. Fire Chief Stieve noted

that the police department no longer needs this vehicle and with the additional staff to the Fire Department,
they would like to purchase it from the PD. Based on the Blue Book value of $17,000, Chief Stieve is
requesting a transfer from the Capital Equipment Fund. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to
recommend to Council. Motion carried unanimously.

c) Authorize Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport Commission to petition the Secretary of
Transportation for money for airport improvements Adm. Geick advised that the State did not accept our
original request because they require a Public Hearing. The Public Hearing was held on August 2nd at the
meeting of the Airport Commission; this is back to the Committee for a second approval. Moved by Sloan,
seconded by Thurow to recommend to Council. Motion carried unanimously.

d) Approve Agreement with WPPA for the period of January 1, 2020 through December 30, 2022 The
Committee reviewed the agreement. Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow to recommend to Council.
Motion carried unanimously.

Informational Items
a) City Attorney’s report on insurance claims

o Settlement of a claim in the amount of $3,000 (Claimants are the homeowners of 615 Grove Street –
Claim was for damage to their home due to the alleged negligence of the City in relation to a City owned
tree.)

b) 2nd Qtr. Taxi Financial Statement
c) 2nd Qtr. Financial Statement

Adjournment –Moved by Sloan, seconded by Thurow and carried to adjourn at 6:24pm.
Brenda Zeman, City Clerk

187



188



Administrative Committee August 19, 2019
Present: Alderpersons John Ellington and Heather Kierzek
Absent: Alderperson John Alt
Also Present: Chief Mark Schauf, City Clerk Brenda Zeman
Citizen Present: None

The meeting was called to order by Chairman John Ellington at 8:00AM CDT., with roll call and noting compliance with the Open
Meetings Law.

Moved by Kierzek to approve the minutes of August 8, 2019, seconded by Ellington and unanimously carried.

Motion by Kierzek to approve agenda, seconded by Ellington and unanimously carried.

Review and recommendation to the Council - Liquor Licenses.

Motion to recommend to approve and move on to Council the Baraboo Firefighter’s Fundraiser, Foo Fest, Picnic License for 09-
07-2019 by Kierzek, seconded by Ellington and unanimously carried.

Motion to recommend to approve and move on to Council the Shakespeare on the Edge, A Gathering of Rogues & Ruffians
Renaissance Faire, Picnic License for 10-12-2019 & 10-13-2019 by Kierzek, seconded by Ellington and unanimously carried.

Consider Operator’s Licenses

Motion to approve and move on to Council both Elizabeth P. Williams, United Cooperative and Kathleen Cummings, Balanced
Rock Winery by Kierzek, seconded by Ellington and unanimously carried.

Member comments
The next meeting will be September 5, 2019 at 8:15AM CDT. Meeting location will be 101 South Boulevard. Moved by Kierzek to
adjourn, seconded by Ellington and unanimously carried. Meeting adjourned at 12:35PM CDT.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Haggard, Finance Director

189



Draft – Subject to Change 8-9-19 

s:\airport\agendas and minutes\minutes 2019\b-wd airport coms minutes 08-02-19.docx 

Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Airport Commission     August 2, 2019 

Present:  Michael Palm (Baraboo), Mark Whitfield (Village of Lake Delton). Absent:  none. Also Present:  
Ed Geick (Airport Manager), Bill Murphy (FBO) and Ethan Knower of Metco fuel systems 
 
The owner representatives met at the Baraboo City Hall, 101 South Blvd, Baraboo. 
 
The meeting was called to order by Palm at 9:00 AM and roll call was noted by Geick of those present. 
Compliance of the Open Meeting Law was noted by Palm. 
 
Previous Minutes 
Approval of the meeting minutes of April 16, 2019.  A motion was made by Whitfield, seconded by Palm 
and approved unanimously.  
 
Approve Agenda 
Moved by Whitfield, seconded by Palm and carried to approve the agenda. 
 
Action Items  
 
2. APPEARANCES/PRESENTATIONS - None 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT - None 
 
4. ACTION ITEMS 

a. Discussion and possible action to petition the State of Wisconsin - Department of 
Transportation, for state and federal aid to undertake the following development at the 
Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Regional Airport: 

1.  Construct relocated fuel farm for an approximate total cost of $166,667 (Federal 
Entitlement = $155,000 + State aid = $8,333 + Commission contribution = $8,334). 

2.  Purchase and install entrance road security lights for an approximate total cost of 
$80,000 (State aid = $64,000 + Commission contribution = $16,000) 

Ed Geick and Bill Murphy explained the two projects that are in the Capital Plan. The cost 
estimates were developed by the Bureau and will be updated after the design process 
begins. A motion was made by Palm and seconded by Whitfield to approve of the petition 
package. The motion was unanimously approved. 

b. Approve CSM for lots 38 and 43 and expense of $655.50 

Ed Geick provided a plan of the lots there were being adjusted and also gave an update on 
hanger lease activity at the Airport. Three new leases have been completed this year and 
new hangers are expected to be completed this year. The adjustment on this rear lot line 
will allow for a septic system to be installed. A motion to approve of the CSM was made by 
Palm, seconded by Whitfield and unanimously approved. 

c. Discussion of FY2020 Budget 

190



Draft – Subject to Change 8-9-19 

s:\airport\agendas and minutes\minutes 2019\b-wd airport coms minutes 08-02-19.docx 

Ed Geick requested any input from Commissioners or Mr. Murphy for development of the 
FY20 budget.  

 
 
Report from the Airport Manager, Ed Geick 

No additional information was provided. 
 

b. Report from Bill Murphy, FBO 
Murphy noted that activity was high at the airport during the EAA annual event. He also 
described some of the drainage issues and problems with runway lights that have continued 
after the new runway was completed last year. 
 

c. Review of FY 2019 budget reports 
The Commissioners reviewed the budget reports. No action was necessary. 

 
5. Next Meeting Date: To be announced later.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: A motion was made by Whitfield and seconded by Palm to adjourn at 9:52 AM. 
 
 
Ed Geick 
City Administrator/Airport Manager 

191



BarabooEconom icDevelopm entCom m ission
M eetingM inutes

A ugust1,2019

I. CalltoM eetingtoO rderandN oteCom pliancew ithO penM eetingL aw
ChairJohnAltcalledthem eetingtoorderat5:30 P M attheBarabooM unicipalBuilding,room 205,
101 S outhBlvd.,Baraboo,W I. T hem eetingw asnoticedinconform ancew ithW isconsinS tateS tatues
regardingopenm eetings.

II. R ollCall
P resent: Alt,Bow ers,Ayar,P alm ,R eppen,R yan,T aylor,W astlund
Absent: Caflisch,Johnson,W hite
O ther: EdGeick,P atrickCannon

III. A pproveAgenda
M otiontoapprovetheagendaaspresented
R eppen(1);P alm (2)
Aye: Allviavoicevote
N ay: N one

IV. A pproveM inutes
M otiontoapprovethem inutesforJune6,2019
Bow ers(1);T aylor(2)
Aye: Allviavoicevote
N ay: N one

V. P ublicCom m ent
N oonefrom thepublicw ishedtospeakatthistim e.
IntroductionofM r.GregM ansonasanew BEDC m em ber– Itw asnotedthatM r.M ansonw asthe
S choolR epresentative. Hehasleftem ploym entw iththeS chools,thereforehew illnotbeservingon
BEDC.

VI. O ldBusiness
a. U pdatesonDevelopm entA ctivities

M r.Geickindicatedthefollow ingactionshavetakenplace.

 T henew shootingrangeisunderconstructiononS outhBlvd.

 T heCity hasbegundiscussionw ithanew developerforapartm entsonL ynnS t.

 T heequalizedvaluefortheCity hasincreasedby 1% andnew constructiongrow thw asalso
1.5%

 T heAl.R inglingBrew ingprojectisstillm ovingforw ard

 Googlehasupdatedtheirm appingsystem toincludethenew constructionofHW Y 12

 T heCity hasalsobeendiscussingtheDepotandpossibleactionsontheproperty.

b. U pdatesfrom P lanCom m issionandCouncil
M ayorP alm gavethefollow ingupdates

 T heCity hashiredanew CS O ,AssistantCity EngineerandaBuildingInspector

 T heCity isw orkingonP etS toreregulations

 A streetvacationisintheprocess.

 Com m unity FirstBankw ouldliketoexpandtheirparkingarea.

 L ake S treetisunderconstruction. Broadw ay and W ashington Ave.w illalso be com pleted this
sum m er.

192



c. U pdatefrom econom icdevelopm entpartnersandcollaborators

 M r.Bow ersindicatedthattheconversionoftheoldS hoeBoxstoreism ovingforw ard.
a. HealsoindicatedthattheClarionHotelhaschangedow nership

 M r.T aylorannouncedseveralchangesatBarabooS tatebank. M r.Cory Davishaslefthis
positionasP resident

 M r.R eppenindicatedthattheCounty hasstartedtheirbudgetprocessfor2020. Healso
indicatedthatS ervohasrecently passedtheiraudit.

VII. N ew Business
a. Considerationanddiscussionofchangingthedateandtim efortheS eptem ber5,2019 m eeting
Itw asnotedthattheS eptem berm eetingisscheduledduringtheL aborDay w eek. Inadditionstaff
m em bersm ay notbeavailabletoattend.

Afterdiscussingthesituation,theCom m issiontooknoactionandw illholdtheS eptem berm eetingat
theregulardateandtim e.

VII. U pdateP artnerP resentationS chedule
AsViceChair,M r.Bow ersw illbecoordinatingthesepresentations

VIII. Com m issionerandCity S taffcom m ents
M ayorP alm gaveabriefupdateontheCouncilGoalsetting

IX . A djournm ent
M otiontoadjournthem eetingw asm adeat5:49 pm .
Bow ers(1);W astlund(2)
Aye: Allviavoicevote
N ay: N one

JohnAlt P atrickCannon
Chairperson R ecorder

193



 

S:\Minutes\Public Safety Committee\2019 Minutes\07-29-19 Minutes.doc 

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – July 29, 2019 
 
Members Present:  Phil Wedekind and Tom Kolb. Mike Plautz was absent. Others Present:  Tom Pinion, Administrator 
Geick, Police Chief Mark Schauf, Fire Chief Kevin Stieve, Attorney Emily Truman, Tony Gilman, Dana Sechler, Brandon 
Beard, and Dennis Biddick. 
 
Call to Order - Committee Chairman Phil Wedekind called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. at Baraboo City  
Service Center. Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind to approve 
the agenda as posted. Motion carried unanimously. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind to approve the minutes of the 
June 10, 2019 meeting. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

New Business 
a. Consideration of proposed amendment to Section 9.09(2) of the Municipal Code regulating Animal Waste – Attorney 

Truman presented the background for the proposed amendment. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind to forward 

the proposed amendment to Section 9.09(2) as presented to Council with a positive recommendation. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

b. Request by Brandon Beard to improve drainage from his property at 611 5th Street – Engineer Pinion presented background 

for Mr. Beard’s request. Beard has lived at this location for over a decade and experiences periodic flooding each year. He 

said that the most recent 5” rainfall was problematic, flooding both his garage and basement. He said that Beard’s yard is the 

low pint on the entire block. Pinion then presented a map showing the topography of the area. Pinion said that there is a 

potential to regrade it to encourage it; however, he is not convinced that it will solve the problem. He indicated where the 

catch basin in the middle of the alley and out front were location and said that in theory there is way to pipe it to those, but it 

will be so flat and a shallow bury that it could be susceptible to freezing. Beard presented photos of the flooding to the 

Committee. He stated that the sidewalk is too high and there is no way to drain the water from his yard. I is Beard’s 

suggestion to drop the sidewalk two to three inches. He said that he does not feel that he should have to pay for it because it 

is not his water. Pinion said that typically the sidewalk should be at least the height of the curb, because if it is below that 

elevation, it will actually come in and go backwards. He said that in situations like this, from his experience where there are 

issues, there is an opportunity to start the line of gravity and pipe it underground, put in what he would call a septic tank and 

a sump pump. Pinion said that this is a unique situation; in order to lower the sidewalk it would require tearing out 

perfecting good sidewalk. He said that on the City’s Sidewalk Maintenance Program, if there is a displacement of more than 

¾”, it is torn out and replaced at City cost. However, where a sidewalk is taken out and replaced for regrading, this is not 

covered by City policy, which is why he suggested that Beard come to the Committee if he was going to ask for assistance. 

Pinion said that this would improve the situation; however, there would be some type of disclaimer stating that would state 

that if Beard were not happy, the City would be done. Beard stated that he understood that. Pinion said that sidewalk is 

approximately $8.00 per square foot and asked Beard how many square he was thinking have tearing out and having 

replaced. Beard stated according to calculations, it would be six. Pinion said that a square of sidewalk is $200.00; six would 

be a total of $1200. Kolb asked about the concrete apron. Pinion said that this it would have to be replaced too; however, this 

typically something the City would not bear the cost of, unless the City were tearing out the curb and gutter. Beard said that 

that would create a flat spot if it were not torn out. Pinion asked Beard if he was requesting the City to pay for the apron 

also. Beard said not necessarily, he would have the same company do it at the same time as the sidewalk. Kolb moved that 

the City replace up to six squares of sidewalk with a legal disclaimer that the City is no longer responsible after the work is 

done. Wedekind seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 

  

c. Request by BDAS to eliminate two parking stalls in Municipal Parking lot behind Fire Department – BDAS Director, Dan 

Sechler presented the background for this request to the Committee. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind to 

approve the elimination of two parking stalls in the Municipal Parking lot behind Fire Department as requested. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

d. Review and Approve transfer of pick-up truck from Police Dept. to Fire Dept. – Chief Kevin Stieve presented background to 

the Committee. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind to approve the transfer of pickup-up truck from Police Dept. 

to Fire Dept. as requested. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

e. Consider creating an ordinance regulating the use of the City’s Yard Waste and Compost Transfer Site – Tony Gilman 

presented the background for this item to the Committee. He said that Attorney Truman has drafted an ordinance for the 

Committee’s review.  Truman explained that there are no current regulations regarding what can be dumped at the Yard 

Waste site, although people are prohibited from illegally dumping there due to the City’s illegal dumping ordinance.  

194



 

S:\Minutes\Public Safety Committee\2019 Minutes\07-29-19 Minutes.doc 

Truman said that if the City wanted to only allow certain things to be left there, like brush and yard waste, the City should 

adopt an ordinance so that the police can issue citations to people who violate the ordinance.  Truman also explained that the 

City’s current illegal dumping ordinance is vague and said that adding additional information about what constitutes illegal 

dumping would help the CSOs enforce the ordinance.  Gilman said that he has had problems with people not using the site 

properly and wants to see better enforcement and supports the new ordinance.  Moved by Kolb, seconded my Wedekind to 

adopt new ordinance and to amend illegal dumping ordinance was carried unanimously. 

 

f. Review and approval of monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers for June, 2019 – It was 

moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind to approve monthly billing adjustments/credits as presented. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Informational Items 

a. Consider creating of an ordinance requiring gun shops to have a video surveillance system – Chief Schauf explained that a 

recent theft at a gun shop in the City has raised a question of whether the City should adopt an ordinance requiring gun shops 

to have a video surveillance system in place.  Attorney Truman added that some states, such as IL, require all gun shops to 

have a video surveillance system, but wasn’t sure if the Council would support such an ordinance so she is looking for 

feedback from the Committee before drafting something.  Ald. Kolb stated that if we are requiring curbside liquor sales to 

have video surveillance, gun shops should also be required to have video surveillance.  Attorney Truman said that based on 

the feedback from the Committee she would draft a sample ordinance for the next Committee meeting for review.  

 

b. Alderperson Training: Council Handbook – Postponed to the next Committee meeting as only two Committee members 

were present.  

 

Reports 

a. Utility Superintendent’s Report –  

 

b. Street Superintendent’s Report –  

 

c. Police Chief’s Report –  

 

d.  Fire Chief’s Report –  

 

AJOURNMENT – It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind to adjourn at 1:48 p.m. Motion carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Phil Wedekind, Chairman 
 

195


